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Dear Mr. Konwinski:

Following up on our telephone conversation this morning, the enclosed
copy shows analyses for Th-230, of water from our south evaporation
pond. A couple of the earlier analyses are actually from tailings-
return water before it went to the pond.

The sample collected closest to the time when you collected yours is
the one of 9/27/85. Our result is 5230 pCi/f, compared with yours of
360 ug/f, which converts to almost 7 MMpC1/4. We made alpha and gamma
surveys for the radioactivity that would be expected from a sample of
7MMpCi Th-230, and found none. Therefore we believe that your lab's
analysis is incorrect, and would appreciate your re-checking the results.

Sincerely,

tw j d4*M,

J. W. Trammell
d Environmental Coordinator

JWT/bjm

Enclosure

.-

8604180360 860320 " ' ' '
PDR ADOCK 04000299 - r-

71". .
.

C PDR r .,
, w

.

DE~IC:!ATED ORIGI:U.L

s atifj ed By f)h/ 4 . /' 12 r-( /g[ / p
'

9'9s



'

.

1

la.IU s lPeben
'

3
g % - 2.30

i 3/ta/84 1230 pc.ft dis solve)
S/s e+ 2R 600

els[le+
,

+snooi
'

II/M/Bf 4l 300

3/{/f/85
*735'oo

,

h a5/95 I9300
,

; 9/a.7/85 5'z 3o
; IR/20/85 (ol 3co

!

I
t

'*

t

4

3

i

-!

'

.|

i

-

_ . _ . - . _ . . _ _ . . _ . . _ - _ - - . - - . _ _ _ _ _ . - _ . _ _ _ , - _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ . _ _ , _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ . _ . . . . , . _ _ , . . . _ , - _ _ _ . _ .


